TO: Conservation Commission

FROM: Brian Thayer/Amy McLellan

47 Southgate Road

DATE: February 26, 2026

We are the owners of 47 Southgate Road and are here before this commission
to ask for an extension of our current permit which is scheduled to expire in
March 2026.

Pictures have been presented to show that we have cleaned the right rear
corner and rear of property line, we had the 2 trees that were rear of property
line removed with stump to ground level that posed a safety hazard and have
completed the shed.

The extension is needed so we can finish this project with the 96’ fence with
12 steel fences posts bolted into concrete 12” deep x 10” wide, plantings as
well as the 18’ x 33’ above ground swimming pool, which is 41’ from right of
property line and 70’ from the “No Touch Zone”. Four fence posts will need to
be installed around the pool ladder. Grass would be removed where pool liner
would be installed and a bed of sand would be laid to protect the liner. We
would plant a minimum of 12 plants along the fence line.

Thank You,
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